

# Kentucky National Core Indicators Data

2018/2019

### **Table of Contents**

DEMOGRAPHICS	2
WORK	10
RELATIONSHIPS	14
WELLNESS	17
MEDICATION	19
HEALTH	22
COMMUNITY INCLUSION	25
ABLE TO GO OUT AND DO THINGS YOU LIKE	28
ABLE TO GO OUT AS OFTEN AS YOU WANT	28
CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING	29
SATISFACTION	34
SERVICE COORDINATION	38
ACCESS	41
SAFETY	44
RESPECT AND RIGHTS	45
SELF-DIRECTED SERVICES	50

### **DEMOGRAPHICS**

### AGE

	Min	Max	Mean	Standard Deviation	Median	Valid N
KY	19	91	43.6	16	42	423
KY SCL	20	91	48	15	48	261
KY MPW	19	74	33	12	29	129
NCI	18	107	42.7	15.8	40	21,804
Average						

### AGE GROUPS

	18-22	23-34	35-54	55-74	75 and	Valid N
					Older	
KY	17%	29%	33%	28%	2%	429
NCI Average	7%	31%	35%	23%	3%	22,009

### **GENDER**

	Male	Female	Other	Valid N
KY	59%	41%	0%	427
KY SCL	57%	43%	0%	265
KY MPW	65%	35%	0%	130
NCI Average	58%	42%	0%	21,866

### MARITAL STATUS

	Single, Never	Married	Single, Married in	Don't Know	Valid N
	Married		the Past		
KY	95%	1%	3%	1%	420
KY SCL	94%	0%	4%	2%	261
KY MPW	96%	2%	2%	1%	130
NCI Average	93%	2%	2%	3%	21,629

### RACE and ETHNICITY

	American Indian or Alaska Native %	Asian %	Black or African American %	Pacific Islander %	White %	Hispanic/ Latino %	Two or more %	Don't Know %	
KY	0%	0%	8%	0%	88%	0%	3%	0%	427
KY SCL	2%	0%	9%	0%	92%	0%	0%	0%	265
KY MPW	0%	1%	9%	1%	91%	0%	2%	1%	130
NCI Average	1%	1%	15%	0%	71%	6%	2%	3%	21,850

### RESIDENTIAL DESIGNATION

	Metropolitan	Micropolitan	Rural	Small Town	Valid N
KY	42%	37%	5%	15%	419
KY SCL	39%	41%	4%	12%	266
KY MPW	41%	28%	8%	22%	130
NCI	76%	14%	3%	7%	21,615
Average					

### LENGTH OF TIME AT CURRENT RESIDENCE

	Less Than	1-3 Years	4-5 Years	Over 5	Don't	Valid N
	1 Year			Years	Know	
KY	17%	27%	7%	45%	5%	418
KY SCL	20%	31%	10%	37%	3%	261
KY MPW	9%	16%	3%	65%	7%	124
NCI	9%	20%	8%	58%	4%	21,375
Average						

### PERSON'S RESIDENCE OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY PROVIDER AGENCY

	Yes	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	53%	45%	2%	429
KY SCL	75%	23%	2%	266
KY MPW	3%	97%	0%	130
NCI Average	38%	59%	2%	21,362

### PERSON IS NAMED ON LEASE

	Named on Lease or Deed	Named on Other Enforceable Agreement	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	6%	1%	81%	12%	394
KY SCL	7%	2%	80%	12%	263
KY MPW	5%	1%	78%	16%	129
NCI Average	19%	4%	67%	11%	18,449

### PERSON OWNS HOME

	Yes	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	1%	98%	1%	425
KY SCL	0%	99%	1%	262
KY MPW	2%	96%	3%	130
NCI Average	2%	96%	2%	20,534

### LEVEL OF ID

	Mild	Moderate	Severe	Profound	Unspecified	Valid N
KY	41%	33%	12%	7%	6%	392
KY SCL	40%	34%	15%	8%	4%	253
KY MPW	45%	33%	8%	3%	10%	108
NCI Average	39%	29%	12%	8%	11%	19,767

### OTHER DISABILITIES (A)

	Mood Disorder	Anxiety Disorder	Behavior Challenges	Psychotic Disorder	Other Mental Illness
KY	40%	29%	37%	16%	20%
KY SCL	48%	32%	45%	21%	23%
KY MPW	21%	23%	22%	4%	14%
NCI Average	32%	27%	32%	11%	11%

### OTHER DISABILITIES (B)

	ism Spectrum order	% Cerebral Palsy	Brain Injury	Seizure Disorder/	Chemical  Dependency	Down Syndrome	Limited or No Vision	Hearing Loss
				Problems				
KY	16%	20%	3%	22%	2%	8%	12%	7%
KY SCL	10%	21%	3%	35%	2%	6%	13%	8%
KY MPW	31%	18%	4%	27%	1%	12%	8%	3%
NCI Average	20%	15%	5%	26%	2%	9%	10%	6%

### TYPE OF RESIDENCE

	Specialized Institutional Facility	Group Living Setting (2- 15)	Independent Home/ Apartment	Parent/ Relative's Home	Foster Care/ Host Home	Nursing Facility	Don't Know	N
KY	2%	36%	8%	35%	15%	4%	0%	429
KY SCL	0%	56%	7%	14%	23%	0%	0%	266
KY MPW	0%	0%	13%	85%	0%	2%	0%	130
NCI Average	3%	32%	18%	38%	7%	0%	1%	21,807

### PREFERRED MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

	Spoken	Gestures	Sign Language	Communication Device	Other	Valid N
KY	80%	13%	1%	1%	4%	423
KY SCL	78%	15%	1%	0%	5%	262
KY MPW	86%	9%	1%	1%	3%	128
NCI	79%	16%	2%	1%	2%	21,820
Average						

### **HEALTH CONDITIONS**

	Cardiovascular	Diabetes	Cancer	High Blood	High
	Disease			Pressure	Cholesterol
KY	11%	15%	2%	24%	17%
KY SCL	13%	19%	2%	31%	23%
KY MPW	5%	5%	1%	9%	4%
NCI	7%	12%	2%	19%	17%
Average					

### HEALTH CONDITIONS (cont.)

	Dysphagia	Pressure	Alzheimer's	Oral	Sleep	Other
		Ulcers		Health	Apnea	
KY	10%	3%	3%	4%	9%	40%
KY SCL	10%	4%	5%	4%	7%	52%
KY MPW	3%	2%	1%	2%	3%	20%
NCI	8%	1%	3%	4%	7%	31%
Average						

### PRIMARY LANGUAGE

	English	Other	Valid N
KY	99%	1%	424
KY SCL	99%	1%	263
KY MPW	99%	1%	128
NCI Average	97%	3%	21,643

### **MOBILITY**

	Moves w/out Aids	Moves w/ Aids or	Non- Ambulatory	Don't Know	Valid N
		Wheelchair			
KY	71%	19%	10%	0%	424
KY SCL	70%	21%	10%	0%	262
KY MPW	82%	12%	5%	0%	129
NCI Average	76%	14%	9%	0%	21,679

### SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE SELF-INJURY

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	76%	21%	3%	1%	423
KY SCL	70%	26%	3%	1%	263
KY MPW	84%	13%	2%	1%	127
NCI Average	71%	14%	5%	10%	21,183

### SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	52%	39%	9%	1%	420
KY SCL	43%	45%	11%	1%	266
KY MPW	69%	25%	6%	0%	126
NCI Average	53%	24%	8%	15%	19,422

### SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DESTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	67%	28%	4%	1%	419
KY SCL	58%	34%	6%	1%	262
KY MPW	86%	12%	2%	1%	124
NCI Average	63%	17%	5%	15%	19,404

### LEVEL OF GUARDIANSHIP

	None	Limited	Full	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	24%	2%	72%	1%	426
KY SCL	21%	2%	77%	1%	266
KY MPW	33%	3%	59%	5%	129
NCI Average	45%	6%	33%	2%	21,779

#### **GUARDIAN RELATIONSHIP**

	Family	Friend	State	Other	Don't	Valid N
					Know	
KY	58%	3%	27%	12%	0%	317
KY SCL	45%	3%	38%	14%	0%	208
KY MPW	95%	0%	1%	2%	5%	82
NCI	60%	2%	9%	5%	24%	11,529
Average						

### **WORK**

HAS A PAID JOB IN THE COMMUNITY; individual, group and/or business that primarily hires people with disabilities

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	408	n/a	6%	12%	7%	10%
KY SCL	6%	261	n/a	6%	12%	0%	10%
KY	9%	129	n/a	n/a	12%	9%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	19%	16,193	5%	13%	29%	20%	20%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### IF YOU ARE NOT WORKING, WHAT KEEPS YOU FROM WORKING? KY-Specific

	Doesn't want to work	Need assistanc e finding work	No jobs in area	Doesn't want to lose benefits	Transpor t-ation	Other People	Can't physicall y/ mentally work
KY	25%	22%	3%	3%	3%	2%	16%
KY SCL	25%	21%	1%	1%	2%	1%	16%
KY MPW	28%	20%	8%	8%	7%	4%	12%

#### TYPE OF EMPLOYMENT

	Individual Job with Publicly Funded Supports	Individual Job w/o Publicly Funded Supports	Individual Job N	Group Job with or without Publicly Funded Supports	Group Job N	Community Job in a Business that Primarily Hire People w/ Disabilities	N
KY	54%	38%	26	4%	26	4%	27
NCI Average	31%	41%	2,857	24%	3,099	11%	3,051

#### AVERAGE NUMBER OF BIWEEKLY HOURS BY COMMUNITY JOB

	Individual Job w/ Publicly Funded Supports	Individual Job w/o Publicly Funded Supports	Group Job w/ or w/o Publicly Funded Supports	Community Job in business that primarily hires people w/disabilities
KY <sub>1</sub>	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY MPW	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI Average	23.9	29.4	26.0	26.8

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO RECEIVED PAID VACATION AND/OR SICK TIME AT HIS/HER JOB

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	27%	22	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	39%	13	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY MPW	11%	9	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI Average	29%	2,428	4%	17%	36%	30%	28%

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED IN THE FOUR MOST COMMON TYPES OF COMMUNITY JOBS

	Food Prep	Cleaning/ Maintenance	Retail	Assembly/ Manufacturing
KY	45%	24%	14%	3%
KY SCL	59%	18%	18%	0%
KY MPW	25%	33%	8%	8%
NCI Average	24%	28%	21%	8%

**KY-**Kentucky **SCL-** Supports for Community Living Waiver **MPW-** Michelle P Waiver **FHP-** Family Home Provider

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY WOULD LIKE A JOB IN THE COMMUNITY

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	23%	216	n/a	21%	52%	16%	27%
KY SCL	23%	144	n/a	21%	n/a	17%	23%
KY MPW	26%	70	n/a	n/a	50%	20%	n/a
NCI Average	44%	7,225	50%	47%	40%	43%	45%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT IN THEIR SERVICE PLAN

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	16%	408	17%	18%	18%	15%	15%
KY SCL	16%	256	n/a	17%	18%	11%	15%
KY MPW	17%	128	n/a	n/a	18%	17%	n/a
NCI Average	29%	17,441	15%	24%	38%	30%	27%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT GOING TO A DAY PROGRAM OR WORKSHOP

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY#	74%	266	n/a	89%	40%	54%	95%
KY SCL	88%	166	n/a	90%	45%	83%	95%
KY MPW	47%	83	n/a	n/a	36%	49%	n/a
NCI Average	56%	14,986	75%	72%	36%	53%	63%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

**KY-**Kentucky **SCL-** Supports for Community Living Waiver **MPW-** Michelle P Waiver **FHP-** Family Home Provider

#### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT DOING VOLUNTEER WORK

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	16%	263	n/a	8%	4%	35%	11%
KY SCL	11%	165	n/a	9%	9%	33%	11%
KY MPW	29%	83	n/a	n/a	0%	35%	n/a
NCI Average	34%	14,566	33%	33%	28%	40%	37%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### REPORTS TAKES CLASSES/TRAINING TO HELP GET A JOB OR BETTER JOB

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	261	n/a	5%	4%	10%	8%
KY SCL	6%	164	n/a	5%	0%	17%	7%
KY MPW	11%	83	n/a	n/a	7%	10%	n/a
NCI Average	22%	14,333	24%	22%	16%	24%	22%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO INDICATED THAT THEY TAKE CLASSES (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	N
KY	5%	265
KY SCL	3%	163
KY MPW	10%	82

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO INDICATED THAT THEY WOULD LIKE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)

CONTINUE THEIR	Yes	No	In-between	Valid N
KY	4%	91%	5%	245
KY SCL	5%	92%	3%	154
KY MPW	1%	89%	10%	72

 $\mathbf{KY} ext{-}\mathbf{Kentucky}$   $\mathbf{SCL} ext{-}$  Supports for Community Living Waiver  $\mathbf{MPW} ext{-}$  Michelle P Waiver  $\mathbf{FHP} ext{-}$  Family Home Provider

### **RELATIONSHIPS**

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT HAVING FRIENDS WHO ARE NOT STAFF OR FAMILY MEMBERS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	45%	267	n/a	31%	64%	67%	35%
KY SCL	37%	167	n/a	32%	64%	75%	33%
KY MPW	65%	83	n/a	n/a	64%	66%	n/a
NCI Average	79%	14,885	72%	76%	82%	80%	76%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### **HAS A BEST FRIEND\***

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	45%	262	n/a	36%	42%	61%	44%
KY SCL	41%	165	n/a	36%	55%	67%	44%
KY MPW	53%	83	n/a	n/a	29%	59%	n/a
NCI Average	74%	14,304	73%	72%	73%	76%	70%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### REPORTS WANTING MORE HELP TO MAKE OR KEEP IN CONTACT WITH FRIENDS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	22%	263	n/a	19%	13%	23%	26%
KY SCL	21%	166	n/a	12%	0%	25%	18%
KY MPW	23%	83	n/a	n/a	14%	9%	n/a
NCI Average	48%	14,210	52%	56%	39%	48%	50%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### CAN SEE FRIENDS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	92%	261	n/a	93%	92%	90%	92%
KY SCL	91%	167	n/a	91%	91%	92%	90%
KY MPW	88%	83	n/a	n/a	93%	88%	n/a
NCI Average	79%	13,124	78%	79%	82%	78%	79%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### REPORTS HAVING WAYS OF COMMUNICATING WITH FRIENDS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY*	67%	137	n/a	58%	92%	79%	55%
KY SCL	59%	165	n/a	55%	82%	83%	55%
KY MPW	82%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	78%	n/a
NCI	81%	13,042	72%	78%	90%	81%	72%
Average							

### DO YOU USE SOCIAL MEDIA? (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Yes%	Sometimes %	Valid N
KY	31%	36%	266
KY SCL	25%	36%	165
KY MPW	51%	37%	82

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED ARE ABLE TO SEE AND/OR COMMUNICATE WITH FAMILY

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	30%	178	n/a	22%	44%		42%
KY SCL	29%	152	n/a	16%	23%		26%
KY MPW	47%	15	n/a	n/a	41%		n/a
NCI	82%	8,552	80%	80%	87%		77%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

#### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO FEEL LONELY

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	3%	266	n/a	2%	4%	3%	3%
KY SCL	2%	167	n/a	2%	9%	0%	3%
KY MPW	4%	83	n/a	n/a	0%	3%	n/a
NCI	11%	14,459	15%	13%	13%	8%	10%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO CAN GO ON A DATE IF THEY WANT TO

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	48%	100	n/a	24%	n/a	53%	n/a
KY SCL	40%	55	n/a	21%	n/a	n/a	64%
KY MPW	58%	47	n/a	n/a	n/a	51%	n/a
NCI Average	75%	11,929	62%	72%	88%	71%	64%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### **WELLNESS**

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO USE TOBACCO or NICOTINE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	14%	411	12%	22%	21%	4%	13%
KY SCL	18%	259	n/a	22%	18%	8%	15%
KY MPW	8%	123	n/a	n/a	25%	3%	n/a
NCI Average	7%	20,871	4%	8%	13%	3%	7%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE UNDERWEIGHT, NORMAL WEIGHT, OVERWEIGHT, AND OBESE

	N	Underweight	Normal Weight	Overweight	Obese
KY	393	6%	23%	28%	43%
KY SCL	240	7%	22%	27%	45%
KY MPW	121	5%	22%	31%	41%
NCI Average	18,142	5%	30%	28%	36%

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ENGAGE IN MODERATE PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AT LEAST ONCE PER WEEK

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	44%	423	28%	41%	38%	52%	43%
KY SCL	41%	265	n/a	42%	36%	32%	41%
KY	57%	129	n/a	n/a	41%	59%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	74%	21,057	66%	71%	75%	76%	81%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO EXERCISE AND REPORT THAT THE EXERCISE LASTS FOR AT LEAST 30 MINUTES (KY-specific question)

	Overall	N
KY	81%	183
KY SCL	78%	100
KY MPW	89%	73

#### OVERALL HEALTH

	Excellent	Very Good	Fairly Good	Poor	Valid N
KY	5%	33%	51%	12%	420
KY SCL	2%	27%	59%	12%	266
KY MPW	3%	43%	43%	11%	129

### ENGAGES IN PHYSICAL ACTIVITY THAT MAKES MUSCLES WORK HARD AT LEAST ONCE PER WEEK

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	37%	419	13%	34%	32%	45%	35%
KY SCL	34%	263	n/a	35%	23%	27%	33%
KY	49%	130	n/a	n/a	31%	46%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	38%	20,951	41%	34%	37%	41%	42%
Average							

### **MEDICATION**

### TAKES AT LEAST ONE MEDICATION FOR MOOD, ANXIETY, PSYCHOTIC DISORDER OR BEHAVIORAL CHALLENGE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY <sup>#</sup>	64%	390	78%	76%	72%	44%	69%
NCI	54%	17,489	60%	72%	59%	38%	61%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### TAKE MEDICATIONS FOR MOOD DISORDERS, ANXIETY, OR PSYCHOTIC DISORDERS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	59%	397	78%	74%	67%	36%	67%
KY SCL	67%	252	n/a	74%	77%	31%	69%
KY MPW	41%	116	n/a	n/a	56%	38%	n/a
NCI Average	51%	17,573	57%	69%	57%	34%	58%

#Significantly above NCI average.

**KY-**Kentucky **SCL-** Supports for Community Living Waiver **MPW-** Michelle P Waiver **FHP-** Family Home Provider

### NUMBER OF MEDICATIONS TAKEN FOR AT LEAST ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: MOOD DISORDER, ANXIETY, OR PSYCHOTIC DISORDERS

	N	1-2 Medications	3-4 Medications	5-10 Medications	11 or more Medications
KY	210	73%	21%	6%	0%
KY SCL	178	58%	20%	6%	0%
KY MPW	57	65%	9%	2%	0%
NCI	8,581	69%	25%	6%	0%
Average					

### TAKE MEDICATION FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGES

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	22%	386	10%	27%	21%	18%	22%
KY SCL	23%	242	n/a	27%	29%	9%	24%
KY	20%	117	n/a	n/a	12%	21%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	23%	17,716	30%	35%	19%	16%	28%
Average							

### NUMBER OF MEDICATIONS TAKEN FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGES

	N	1-2 Medications	3-4 Medications	5-10 Medications	11 or more Medications
KY^	78	82%	12%	6%	0%
KY SCL	74	53%	11%	7%	0%
KY MPW	32	66%	3%	0%	0%
NCI	4,126	79%	17%	4%	0%
Average					

<sup>^</sup>Significant number of 'don't know' responses

### HAS A BEHAVIOR PLAN

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	32%	425	26%	49%	26%	15%	34%
KY SCL	40%	266	n/a	51%	24%	14%	35%
KY	17%	129	n/a	n/a	29%	16%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	23%	18,373	48%	40%	22%	10%	26%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### HAS A BEHAVIOR PLAN (AMONG THOSE WHO TAKE MEDS FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGES)

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	63%	83	n/a	78%	n/a	46%	n/a
KY SCL	73%	56	n/a	83%	n/a	n/a	74%
KY	44%	23	n/a	n/a	n/a	43%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	54%	4,332	89%	69%	53%	31%	50%
Average							

### **HEALTH**

#### IN POOR HEALTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	13%	427	44%	7%	12%	11%	17%
KY SCL	8%	195	n/a	7%	12%	16%	15%
KY MPW	12%	208	n/a	n/a	13%	10%	n/a
NCI Average	3%	21,178	4%	3%	4%	3%	3%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A COMPLETE ANNUAL PHYSICAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	94%	385	91%	98%	93%	89%	97%
KY SCL	98%	254	n/a	98%	100%	97%	98%
KY MPW	87%	100	n/a	n/a	85%	87%	n/a
NCI Average	89%	20,078	94%	92%	88%	85%	92%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE REPORTED AS HAVING A PRIMARY CARE PRACTITIONER

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	98%	423	100%	97%	100%	98%	98%
KY SCL	98%	262	n/a	97%	100%	100%	100%
KY MPW	98%	128	n/a	n/a	100%	98%	n/a
NCI Average	98%	21,289	99%	99%	97%	97%	99%

#### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A ROUTINE DENTAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	%				Home	Home	
KY <sup>#</sup>	89%	364	n/a	96%	72%	84%	95%
KY SCL	92%	256	n/a	96%	82%	82%	94%
KY MPW	79%	82	n/a	n/a	58%	84%	n/a
NCI Average	81%	18,964	89%	86%	79%	77%	84%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD AN EYE EXAM WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#^	77%	273	n/a	86%	81%	66%	78%
KY SCL	81%	190	n/a	87%	82%	67%	81%
KY MPW	67%	62	n/a	n/a	80%	65%	n/a
NCI	58%	16,620	68%	63%	60%	48%	58%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A HEARING TEST WITHIN THE PAST 5 YEARS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY^	58%	166	n/a	70%	n/a	48%	50%
KY SCL	67%	107	n/a	72%	67%	70%	53%
KY MPW	49%	44	n/a	n/a	n/a	35%	n/a
NCI Average	54%	11,785	87%	65%	48%	42%	57%

<sup>^</sup>Large number of 'don't know' responses.

<sup>^</sup>Large number of don't know responses.

### PROPORTION OF WOMEN 21 AND OVER WHO HAD A PAP TEST IN THE PAST 3 YEARS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	68%	76	n/a	91%	n/a	52%	n/a
KY SCL	76%	62	n/a	91%	n/a	64%	78%
KY MPW	53%	15	n/a	n/a	n/a	50%	n/a
NCI Average	56%	4,793	51%	61%	71%	45%	52%

### PROPORTION OF WOMEN OVER 40 WHO HAD A MAMMOGRAM WITHIN THE PAST TWO YEARS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	72%	50	n/a	85%	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	75%	44	n/a	84%	n/a	n/a	69%
KY MPW	50%	2	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI Average	70%	3,099	67%	72%	78%	58%	67%

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAD A FLU VACCINATION WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY^#	87%	263	95%	93%	85%	79%	83%
KY SCL	90%	178	n/a	96%	82%	85%	87%
KY MPW	78%	59	n/a	n/a	n/a	76%	n/a
NCI	72%	15,164	78%	75%	74%	65%	82%
Average							

<sup>^</sup>Large number of 'don't know' responses.

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE AGE 50 AND OLDER WHO HAD A SCREENING FOR COLORECTAL CANCER WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Colonoscopy in the Past 10 Year	Flexible Sigmoidoscopy in past 5 years, and Fecal Occult Blood Test in the Past 3 Years	Fecal Occult Blood Test in the Past Year	Never Had Exam or Screening	N
KY	25%	1%	2%	10%	157
KY SCL	29%	2%	2%	8%	119
KY MPW	6%	0%	0%	19%	16
NCI Average	37%	1%	4%	12%	7,236

### **COMMUNITY INCLUSION**

### WENT SHOPPING AT LEAST ONCE IN THE PAST MONTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	91%	428	60%	94%	85%	93%	97%
KY SCL	93%	265	n/a	95%	88%	86%	96%
KY	92%	130	n/a	n/a	82%	94%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	89%	21,025	73%	86%	93%	90%	92%
Average							

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	95%	428	80%	95%	94%	96%	97%
KY SCL	96%	265	n/a	95%	94%	97%	98%
KY	96%	130	n/a	n/a	94%	96%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	87%	20,781	78%	87%	91%	85%	91%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### WENT OUT FOR ENTERTAINMENT IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	89%	423	58%	92%	85%	90%	92%
KY SCL	89%	262	n/a	91%	77%	81%	89%
KY	92%	129	n/a	n/a	94%	92%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	77%	21,034	74%	79%	73%	78%	79%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average.

### WENT OUT TO EAT IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	89%	422	52%	94%	94%	88%	89%
KY SCL	90%	261	n/a	94%	94%	80%	87%
KY	91%	128	n/a	n/a	96%	92%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	86%	21,074	74%	85%	87%	88%	90%
Average							

### WENT TO RELIGIOUS SERVICES IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	22%	419	24%	18%	15%	28%	21%
KY	18%	259	n/a	18%	6%	32%	36%
SCL							
KY	29%	127	n/a	n/a	23%	31%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	42%	20,900	46%	36%	40%	48%	47%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

#### WENT ON VACATION IN PAST YEAR

		1111111101					
	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	18%	411	8%	16%	6%	26%	19%
KY SCL	16%	254	n/a	16%	0%	17%	24%
KY MPW	26%	124	n/a	n/a	28%	26%	n/a
NCI Average	46%	20,962	24%	38%	40%	56%	55%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### PARTICIPATED IN A COMMUNITY GROUP IN THE PAST MONTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	421	13%	3%	0%	12%	9%
KY SCL	5%	266	n/a	3%	0%	11%	11%
KY MPW	10%	130	n/a	n/a	0%	12%	n/a
NCI	34%	21,012	24%	29%	34%	40%	38%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

### ABLE TO GO OUT AND DO THINGS YOU LIKE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	91%	265	n/a	89%	100%	96%	90%
KY SCL	92%	165	n/a	91%	100%	100%	90%
KY MPW	95%	83	n/a	n/a	100%	96%	n/a
NCI	84%	14,656	75%	82%	86%	86%	84%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average.

### ABLE TO GO OUT AS OFTEN AS YOU WANT

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	92%	263	n/a	89%	100%	94%	92%
KY SCL	92%	163	n/a	90%	100%	100%	93%
KY MPW	93%	83	n/a	n/a	100%	93%	n/a
NCI Average	77%	13,738	72%	75%	77%	79%	79%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average.

### HAS ENOUGH TO DO AT HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	89%	265	n/a	85%	100%	90%	95%
KY SCL	90%	165	n/a	87%	100%	92%	97%
KY MPW	90%	47	n/a	n/a	100%	90%	n/a
NCI Average	85%	14,741	80%	80%	85%	88%	91%

#### COMMUNITY INCLUSION SCALE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	91%	429	63%	94%	90%	92%	93%
NCI	85%	21,440	74%	84%	86%	85%	88%
Average							

#### GETS HELP TO LEARN NEW THINGS^

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	30%	262	n/a	21%	8%	43%	40%
KY SCL	27%	164	n/a	23%	9%	33%	41%
KY MPW	39%	81	n/a	n/a	7%	46%	n/a
NCI Average	75%	14,501	69%	76%	69%	80%	76%

<sup>^</sup>New question

### **CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING**

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE THE PLACE WHERE THEY LIVE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING WHERE THEY LIVE

	Overall %	N	In Institution	In Group Home %	In Individual	In Parent's	FHP
			%		Home %	Home %	
KY	52%	271	34%	53%	64%		52%
KY SCL	53%	226	n/a	56%	62%		48%
KY MPW	67%	18	n/a	n/a	75%		n/a
NCI Average	58%	9,646	34%	53%	70%		57%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR HOUSEMATES

	Overall %	N	In Institution %	In Group Home %	In Individual Home %	In Parent's Home %	FHP
KY	19%	270	27%	15%	41%		15%
KY SCL	15%	226	n/a	13%	33%		7%
KY MPW	50%	18	n/a	n/a	56%		n/a
NCI Average	47%	9,610	25%	34%	74%		50%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED CHOSE OR WERE AWARE THEY COULD REQUEST TO CHANGE STAFF WHO HELP THEM AT HOME, JOB, OR DAY PROGRAM

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	%			Home	Home	Home	
KY	25%	420	22%	11%	32%	41%	18%
KY SCL	16%	261	n/a	11%	18%	30%	20%
KY MPW	48%	126	n/a	n/a	50%	47%	n/a
NCI Average	68%	16,059	53%	63%	81%	67%	64%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR PLACE OF WORK

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY	100%	28	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	100%	17	n/a	93%	n/a	100%	n/a
KY MPW	100%	11	n/a	n/a	n/a	10%	n/a
NCI Average	89%	2,844	82%	87%	93%	87%	88%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING DAY PROGRAM OR WORKSHOP

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	60%	205	n/a	54%	n/a	65%	61%
KY SCL	74%	143	n/a	69%	n/a	n/a	75%
KY MPW	88%	38	n/a	n/a	n/a	88%	n/a
NCI	56%	11,831	50%	52%	72%	57%	66%
Average							

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE HOW TO SPEND THEIR FREE TIME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	95%	428	92%	98%	96%	91%	97%
KY SCL	96%	265	n/a	98%	100%	86%	96%
KY MPW	93%	130	n/a	n/a	96%	93%	n/a
NCI Average	93%	17,815	92%	93%	97%	92%	92%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE WHAT TO BUY WITH THEIR SPENDING MONEY

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	94%	417	95%	95%	100%	88%	100%
KY SCL	96%	260	n/a	95%	100%	86%	100%
KY MPW	92%	125	n/a	n/a	100%	91%	n/a
NCI	90%	17,283	92%	91%	94%	88%	90%
Average							

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE THEIR DAILY SCHEDULE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	93%	427	89%	95%	96%	89%	96%
KY SCL	95%	265	n/a	95%	100%	98%	93%
KY MPW	90%	129	n/a	n/a	93%	90%	n/a
NCI	85%	17,914	77%	83%	94%	85%	83%
Average							

### HAS ENOUGH CHOICE IN DAILY SCHEDULE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	96%	404	85%	93%	97%	99%	97%
KY SCL	95%	253	n/a	93%	94%	97%	95%
KY MPW	98%	124	n/a	n/a	100%	99%	n/a
NCI Average	93%	16,972	88%	91%	96%	94%	92%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEY CHOSE OR WERE AWARE THEY COULD REQUEST TO CHANGE THEIR CASE MANAGER/SERVICE COORDINATOR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY#	98%	358	n/a	96%	100%	100%	96%
KY SCL	97%	215	n/a	96%	100%	100%	97%
KY MPW	100%	118	n/a	n/a	100%	100%	n/a
NCI	88%	17,904	68%	85%	91%	90%	88%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### LIFE DECISIONS SCALE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	40%	425	34%	33%	50%	47%	38%
NCI	66%	17,132	44%	56%	77%	72%	62%
Average							

### **EVERYDAY CHOICES SCALE**

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	94%	429	95%	96%	95%	89%	98%
NCI	89%	18,121	8%	89%	93%	88%	88%
Average							

### **SATISFACTION**

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO LIKE THEIR HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	95%	267	n/a	91%	96%	99%	100%
KY	94%	168	n/a	91%	100%	92%	100%
SCL							
KY	98%	83	n/a	n/a	93%	100%	n/a
MPW							
NCI	90%	15,248	82%	85%	87%	95%	94%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### REASONS DOES NOT LIKE HOME

	Accessibility	Feels Unsafe in Neighborhood	Home Needs Repairs or Upkeep	Doesn't Feel Like Home
KY	0%	0%	17%	0%
NCI	3%	8%	7%	14%
Average				

### REASONS DOES NOT LIKE HOME (cont.)

	Problems with	Problems with	Wants to be	Wants more	Other
	Roommate(s)	Staff	Closer to Independence		
			Family or		
			Friends		
KY	17%	17%	17%	33%	33%
NCI	23%	14%	10%	20%	37%
Average					

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WOULD LIKE TO LIVE SOMEWHERE ELSE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	8%	260	n/a	10%	8%	0%	13%
KY SCL	10%	167	n/a	10%	9%	0%	14%
KY MPW	2%	83	n/a	n/a	7%	0%	n/a
NCI Average	25%	14,760	30%	30%	27%	21%	16%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE SATISFIED WITH THEIR JOB

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	93%	29	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	94%	17	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY	92%	12	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MPW							
NCI	92%	2,656	88%	94%	92%	93%	91%
Average							

#### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WOULD LIKE TO WORK SOMEWHERE ELSE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	3%	29	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	6%	17	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY MPW	0%	12	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	25%	2,621	47%	28%	24%	24%	26%
Average							

# PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO WANT TO GO TO DAY PROGRAM OR WORKSHOP MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT OF TIME

	Does Not Want to	More Time	Same Amount of	Less Time	N
	Spend Time There		Time		
KY	2%	4%	78%	17%	197
KY SCL	1%	3%	76%	19%	146
KY MPW	3%	8%	82%	8%	39
NCI Average	3%	17%	67%	12%	8,367

#### WANTS TO GO SHOPPING MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT AS LAST MONTH^

	More	Less	Same	N
			Amount	
KY	11%	4%	85%	338
KY SCL	12%	4%	84%	212
KY MPW	8%	3%	90%	105
NCI Average	31%	6%	63%	20,158

<sup>^</sup>New question

## 

	More	Less	Same	N
			Amount	
KY	18%	2%	81%	336
KY SCL	18%	2%	79%	146
KY MPW	14%	0%	86%	107
NCI Average	44%	2%	54%	10,053

<sup>^</sup>New question

#### WANTS TO GO OUT TO EAT MORE, LESS, OR THE SAME AMOUNT AS LAST

#### MONTH^

	More	Less	Same	N
			Amount	
KY	21%	2%	77%	347
KY SCL	23%	2%	75%	218
KY MPW	17%	0%	84%	109
NCI Average	41%	3%	56%	20,195

<sup>^</sup>New question

# WANTS TO GO OUT FOR RELIGIOUS SERVICES MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT AS LAST MONTH $^{\!\!\!\!\!\wedge}$

	More	Less	Same	N
			Amount	
KY	18%	5%	78%	129
KY SCL	24%	3%	74%	68
KY MPW	8%	6%	87%	52
NCI Average	22%	3%	75%	18,778

<sup>^</sup>New question

#### WANTS TO BE A PART OF MORE COMMUNITY GROUPS^

	Yes	No	N
KY	17%	83%	380
KY SCL	15%	85%	234
KY MPW	23%	77%	116
NCI Average	38%	62%	18,879

<sup>^</sup>New question

#### SERVICES AND SUPPORTS HELP PERSON LIVE A GOOD LIFE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	97%	264	n/a	95%	100%	97%	95%
KY SCL	96%	166	n/a	95%	100%	100%	93%
KY MPW	98%	81	n/a	n/a	100%	97%	n/a
NCI	92%	14,608	88%	90%	91%	94%	95%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

## **SERVICE COORDINATION**

#### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE MET THEIR CASE MANAGER

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	98%	264	n/a	97%	100%	97%	100%
KY SCL	98%	165	n/a	97%	100%	100%	100%
KY MPW	98%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	97%	n/a
NCI Average	94%	14,486	89%	91%	96%	95%	94%

THEY WANT

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	87%	261	n/a	83%	96%	94%	85%
KY SCL	85%	162	n/a	84%	100%	83%	83%
KY MPW	94%	81	n/a	n/a	91%	94%	n/a
NCI Average	89%	13,297	84%	87%	88%	91%	87%

# PROPORTION OF PEOPLE REPORTING THAT THEY ARE ABLE TO CONTACT THEIR CASE MANAGER

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	82%	261	n/a	77%	96%	86%	85%
KY SCL	80%	162	n/a	79%	91%	75%	82%
KY MPW	89%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	88%	n/a
NCI	88%	13,026	84%	85%	91%	90%	86%
Average							

#### TOOK PART IN LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING

	Overall	N	Institutio n	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	100%	258	n/a	100%	100%	100%	100%
KY SCL	100%	160	n/a	94%	90%	100%	100%
KY MPW	100%	80	n/a	n/a	93%	99%	n/a
NCI	96%	13,719	92%	95%	98%	97%	96%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average.

### KNEW WHAT WAS TALKED ABOUT AT LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING

 ${f KY}{ ext{-}}{f Kentucky}$   ${f SCL}{ ext{-}}$  Supports for Community Living Waiver  ${f MPW}{ ext{-}}$  Michelle P Waiver  ${f FHP}{ ext{-}}$  Family Home Provider

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	82%	245	n/a	90%	91%	72%	83%
KY SCL	89%	150	n/a	91%	89%	83%	85%
KY MPW	72%	78	n/a	n/a	92%	69%	n/a
NCI	81%	12,383	78%	78%	87%	79%	77%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

#### LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING INCLUDED THE PEOPLE YOU WANTED

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	90%	255	n/a	92%	96%	92%	89%
KY SCL	91%	157	n/a	93%	90%	91%	93%
KY MPW	93%	80	n/a	n/a	100%	93%	n/a
NCI	92%	12,953	87%	90%	93%	94%	91%
Average							

#### PERSON WAS ABLE TO CHOOSE SERVICES IN SERVICE PLAN

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	78%	259	n/a	78%	88%	75%	87%
KY SCL	81%	161	n/a	81%	90%	67%	89%
KY MPW	78%	80	n/a	n/a	86%	75%	n/a
NCI	73%	11,205	64%	69%	79%	73%	73%
Average							

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEIR SUPPORT WORKERS COME AND

#### LEAVE WHEN THEY ARE SUPPOSED TO

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	93%	260	n/a	91%	100%	95%	97%
KY SCL	94%	160	n/a	91%	100%	100%	96%
KY MPW	94%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	94%	n/a
NCI Average	91%	12,804	86%	90%	93%	92%	92%

## **ACCESS**

#### HAS A WAY TO GET PLACES NEEDS TO GO

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY <sup>#</sup>	94%	264	n/a	93%	96%	96%	98%
KY SCL	93%	165	n/a	92%	91%	92%	97%
KY MPW	96%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	97%	n/a
NCI	93%	14,734	88%	93%	92%	94%	95%
Average							

<sup>#</sup>Significantly above average

#### HAS A WAY TO GET PLACES WANTS TO GO OUTSIDE OF HOME

	Overall	N	In	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
			Institution	Home	Home	Home	
KY <sup>#</sup>	92%	264	n/a	93%	96%	92%	93%
KY SCL	92%	164	n/a	92%	100%	83%	96%
KY MPW	93%	82	n/a	n/a	93%	94%	n/a
NCI	82%	14,567	72%	81%	83%	84%	83%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO FEEL THAT THEIR STAFF HAVE ADEQUATE

#### **TRAINING**

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	96%	294	n/a	93%	96%	99%	92%
KY SCL	94%	154	n/a	94%	90%	96%	89%
KY MPW	99%	82	n/a	n/a	94%	98%	n/a
NCI	89%	15,467	85%	88%	90%	90%	91%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

## CAN REPORT IF SOMETHING BAD HAPPENS (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	Valid N
KY	86%	330
KY SCL	92%	134
KY MPW	81%	190

## KNOW HOW TO REPORT IF SOMETHING BAD HAPPENS (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	Valid N
KY	82%	330
KY SCL	91%	133
KY MPW	75%	192

## NEED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (part 1)

	Case Management	Respite/ Family Support	Trans- portation	Job Assistance	Day Services	Education	Health Care
KY	3%	2%	2%	4%	1%	1%	0%
KY SCL	3%	0%	2%	4%	2%	1%	0%
KY	4%	5%	4%	5%	2%	2%	0%
MPW							
NCI	4%	8%	12%	11%	7%	10%	5%
Averages							

## NEED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (part 2)

	Housing Assistance	Residential Support Services	Social/ Relationship	Communication Technology	Home Modification	Benefits Info
KY	2%	0%	2%	1%	0%	1%
KY	2%	0%	2%	1%	0%	0%
SCL						
KY	1%	1%	2%	0%	0%	4%
MPW						
NCI	6%	5%	12%	5%	5%	5%
Average						

**SAFETY** 

THERE IS AT LEAST ONE PLACE WHERE THE PERSON FEELS AFRAID OR SCARED

	Overall	N	In Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY <sup>#</sup>	6%	252	n/a	4%	8%	5%	11%
KY SCL	6%	145	n/a	4%	0%	8%	7%
KY MPW	8%	80	n/a	n/a	14%	5%	n/a
NCI Average	19%	16,475	20%	20%	18%	17%	22%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THAT THEY HAVE SOMEONE TO GO TO FOR HELP WHEN THEY FEEL AFRAID

	Overall	N	In Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	96%	255	n/a	98%	100%	96%	97%
KY SCL	98%	159	n/a	97%	100%	100%	96%
KY MPW	95%	80	n/a	n/a	100%	94%	n/a
NCI Average	94%	14,551	92%	93%	93%	95%	92%

## **RESPECT AND RIGHTS**

#### HAS A KEY TO THE HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	31%	423	13%	25%	68%	34%	24%
KY SCL	26%	265	n/a	26%	53%	19%	22%
KY MPW	44%	130	n/a	n/a	82%	39%	n/a
NCI Average	48%	21,093	12%	31%	80%	53%	40%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average.

## WANT A KEY TO HOME (IF DOESN'T HAVE ONE)^

	Yes	Maybe	No	N
KY	8%	20%	72%	271
KY SCL	11%	18%	71%	178
KY MPW	2%	27%	72%	67
NCI Average	19%	10%	71%	9,716

<sup>^</sup>New question

#### CAN LOCK BEDROOM IF THEY WANT

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	69%	393	23%	74%	67%	73%	63%
KY SCL	68%	244	n/a	74%	58%	59%	66%
KY MPW	76%	118	n/a	n/a	n/a	78%	n/a
NCI Average	51%	19,506	21%	55%	59%	48%	53%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE ALWAYS LET YOU KNOW BEFORE ENTERING HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	93%	267	n/a	91%	92%	95%	95%
KY SCL	92%	167	n/a	90%	91%	100%	93%
KY MPW	93%	83	n/a	n/a	93%	94%	n/a
NCI Average	91%	14,626	85%	88%	93%	92%	91%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE ALWAYS LET YOU KNOW BEFORE ENTERING BEDROOM

	Overall	N	In	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
			Institution	Home	Home	Home	
KY#	92%	265	n/a	89%	96%	96%	90%
KY SCL	90%	166	n/a	89%	91%	100%	93%
KY MPW	94%	82	n/a	n/a	93%	96%	n/a
NCI Average	83%	14,173	77%	82%	89%	81%	86%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED PEOPLE READ THEIR MAIL OR EMAIL WITHOUT PERMISSION

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY#	6%	262	n/a	8%	0%	4%	10%
KY SCL	7%	162	n/a	7%	0%	8%	11%
KY MPW	2%	83	n/a	n/a	0%	3%	n/a
NCI Average	11%	13,266	15%	12%	8%	13%	11%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEY CAN BE ALONE WITH VISITORS AT HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	94%	262	n/a	91%	96%	99%	92%
KY SCL	93%	162	n/a	93%	91%	91%	93%
KY MPW	100%	48	n/a	n/a	100%	100%	n/a
NCI Average	85%	13,416	84%	81%	92%	84%	80%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

#### THERE ARE RULES TO HAVING FRIENDS OR VISITORS AT HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	9%	260	n/a	11%	8%	3%	8%
KY SCL	10%	161	n/a	10%	18%	8%	7%
KY MPW	2%	82	n/a	n/a	0%	2%	n/a
NCI	35%	12,903	46%	43%	21%	37%	41%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

### CAN STAY AT HOME IF OTHERS GO SOMEWHERE (IF NOT LIVING ALONE)

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	11%	382	22%	5%	n/a	17%	8%
KY SCL	7%	25	n/a	5%	n/a	11%	9%
KY MPW	20%	113	n/a	n/a	n/a	19%	n/a
NCI	43%	16,789	52%	42%	n/a	44%	38%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

#### HAS A PLACE TO BE ALONE AT HOME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY <sup>#</sup>	94%	262	n/a	91%	96%	99%	92%
KY SCL	95%	167	n/a	96%	91%	92%	93%
KY MPW	99%	83	n/a	n/a	100%	99%	n/a
NCI Average	96%	14,892	83%	94%	98%	97%	97%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORT THEY ARE ALLOWED TO USE PHONE/INTERNET WITHOUT RESTRICTION

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	93%	255	n/a	87%	100%	99%	89%
KY SCL	90%	159	n/a	89%	100%	92%	86%
KY MPW	100%	81	n/a	n/a	100%	100%	n/a
NCI	89%	13,950	85%	87%	93%	89%	85%
Average							

#### HAS A CELL PHONE OR SMARTPHONE^

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	48%	264	n/a	36%	68%	69%	33%
KY SCL	41%	165	n/a	37%	64%	75%	35%
KY MPW	69%	81	n/a	n/a	71%	68%	n/a
NCI Average	56%	14,776	31%	39%	70%	64%	49%

<sup>^</sup>New question

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

### WANTS A CELL PHONE OR SMARTPHONE (IF DOESN'T HAVE ONE)^

	Yes	No	N
KY	20%	80%	133
KY SCL	21%	79%	94
KY MPW	9%	91%	23
NCI Average	44%	56%	6,135

<sup>^</sup> New questions

### PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO USE THE INTERNET (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	N
KY	45%	266
KY SCL	35%	164
KY MPW	74%	83

#### IF YES, WHERE DO YOU USE THE INTERNET?

	N	At Home	At Work or Day Activity	Mobile
KY	117	41%	4%	63%
KY SCL	56	27%	9%	66%
KY MPW	60	55%	0%	60%

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO HAVE PARTICIPATED IN A SELF-ADVOCACY EVENT

	Overall	N	Institution	In Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home %	Home	Home	
KY*	10%	340	n/a	11%	13%	12%	5%
KY SCL	10%	218	n/a	11%	8%	14%	5%
KY MPW	12%	97	n/a	n/a	17%	11%	n/a
NCI	27%	18,408	30%	26%	31%	25%	26%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

#### HAVE EVER VOTED

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	408	8%	4%	6%	13%	2%
KY SCL	5%	264	n/a	4%	6%	11%	2%
KY MPW	13%	130	n/a	n/a	6%	13%	n/a
NCI Average	37%	20,485	22%	31%	53%	36%	35%

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly below average

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO REPORTED THEIR STAFF AT HOME, WORK, AND DAY ACTIVITY TREAT THE PERSON WITH RESPECT

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	95%	261	n/a	92%	100%	99%	97%
KY SCL	94%	162	n/a	82%	100%	92%	96%
KY MPW	99%	82	n/a	n/a	100%	100%	n/a
NCI	93%	14,773	91%	91%	94%	95%	95%
Average							

## **SELF-DIRECTED SERVICES**

## PROPORTION OF PEOPLE WHO ARE CURRENTLY USING A SELF-DIRECTED SUPPORTS OPTION

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY#	23%	417	0%	2%	22%	56%	3%
KY SCL	5%	260	n/a	0%	0%	31%	0%
KY MPW	59%	105	n/a	n/a	41%	50%	n/a
NCI	12%	18,263	3%	2%	14%	22%	6%
Average							

<sup>\*</sup>Significantly above average

#### PEOPLE WHO DECIDE HOW BUDGET FOR SERVICES IS USED

	Individual %	Individual & Family or Friends	Family Member or Friends	Case Manager or other	Valid N
KY	0%	25%	72%	3%	72
NCI Average	17%	27%	52%	13%	2,071

#### HIRES OR MANAGES STAFF

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	90%	20	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	71%	1,255	12%	14%	68%	76%	29%
Average							

#### CAN MAKE CHANGES TO INDIVIDUAL BUDGET/SERVICES IF NEEDED

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	80%	20	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	81%	1,274	60%	64%	82%	83%	73%
Average							

#### HAS ENOUGH HELP DECIDING HOW TO USE THEIR BUDGET/SERVICES

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	90%	19	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	87%	1,287	84%	88%	86%	87%	84%
Average							

#### GETS INFORMATION ABOUT HOW MUCH MONEY IS LEFT IN BUDGET/SERVICES

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	80%	20	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	73%	1,212	87%	74%	66%	76%	78%
Average							

#### INFORMATION ABOUT BUDGET/SERVICES IS EASY TO UNDERSTAND

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	83%	18	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	74%	990	88%	67%	74%	75%	79%
Average							

## FREQUENCY WITH WHICH THE PERSON GETS INFORMATION ABOUT BUDGET/SERVICES

	Once a Year or Less	At Least Every 3 Months	About Twice a Year	Valid N
KY	16	71%	24%	17
NCI Average	14%	78%	8%	915